No.IPH-PH-Drought/-2015- 280~ 85
Himachal Pradesh
Irrigation and PH Department

From:-

Engineer-in-Chief,
IPH Department, U S Club, Shimla-1.

To

All Chief Engineers,
Under IPH Department in HP.

All Superintending Engineers,
Under IPH Department in HP.

Dated, Shimla - 1, the 2 /ﬂl/July, 2015.
Subject:- Sanction of new Water Connections.

Kindly refer to this office letter No. IPH-PH- Drought/2015-
1056-82 dated 16™ May, 2015 vide which the sanction/ release of new water

connection was banned.

Since the monsoon has set in and there is no scarcity of water
in the Pradesh, it has, therefore, been decided that new water connections may be

sanctioned/ released as per policy of the department henceforth.

_ Enfgingr-i ref;
PH Deptt. U S Club,
éhin la—171001.
Copy forwarded to the Senior PS to the Hon’ble IPH Minister 'fGr information of the
Hon’ble IPH Minister please.
Copy forwarded to the Additional Chief Secretary ( IPH) to the Govt. of H.P. Shimla-
2 for information please.
Copy forwarded to the Superintending Engineer, P&I, Jal Bhawan, Kasumpti, Shimla-
9 for information.
Copy forwarded to the Nodal Officer ( Drought) HQ Shimla-9 for information and
necessary action.
Copy to all Executive Engineers, under I&PH Department for information and
necessary action

Engineer-in-Chief,
IPH Deptt. U S Club,
Shimla — 171001.



